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Lilliston, Melinda

From: manager@apg-lic.info

Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 11:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Asset Protector Group, LLC

Our business name is Asset Protector Group, LLC
Our document number is LO9000026745

We have moved. Our old address was 3152 Little Road, #315, Trinity, FL

Our new address is 1527 N. Dale Mabry #104, Lutz, FL 33548-3010

We also have an EIN that does not appear on our filing. itis 26-3526399

The registered agent name and address remains the same.

Ronald Pierce

Disclaimer: The suggestions contained in this or any correspondence from us do not constitute legal
advice and your actions are entirely at your own discretion. You are responsible for accuracy of
documents.

ATTENTION: The information contained in this Email may be CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED.
If you are not the intended recipient, please be notified that any use, review, distribution or copying of

this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please delete it and notify the
sender immediately. Thank you.
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